



Duarte Rebelo_

BackEnd developer

AGE: 29
PHONE: (+351) 932 434 213
EMAIL: me@duarte-rebelo.com
ADDRESS: Lisbon, Portugal
duarte-rebelo.com

Hi_

My name is Duarte Rebelo and I am a Computer Science student working on web applications and web infrastructure, that I have been developing as a freelance, for 3 years.

Most of my projects were developed using HTML, CSS and JavaScript language on Front-End. Even though my strongest skills are Back-End and server administration.

Although I learn easily other programming languages, nowadays my main programming language is Python, but I'm also interested in improving my Java / Dart / Kubernetes skills.

A day in my life may consist of: fixing some front-end bugs, adding an API endpoint, dockerizing an application, database design, setting up a deployment plan, read books and research on web about what I'm doing to stay more updated and migrate an application from development server to production server when I am lucky.

In my free time, I am a videographer enthusiast who has the pleasure of doing some work in this area, when the opportunity occurs.

Resume_

EDUCATION

ISCTE - UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE OF LISBON

2016 - Present

- Bachelor in Computer Engineering

FORMABASE - LISBON

2018

- Java - 55 hours certified course

FCT NOVA - NOVA SCHOOL OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

2010 - 2016

- Integrated Master in Mechanical Engineering (incomplete)

EMPLOYMENT

IT FREELANCER

2019 - Present

- Junior Full Stack Developer

PHOTOGRAPHY & VIDEOGRAPHY FREELANCER

2018 - Present

- Videomaker - Events and publicity videos
- Photography - Image edition

IT TEACHER - INVENTORS.IO

2017

- Programming logic fundamentals
- Arduino IDE - C and C++

GENERAL SKILLS

DOCKER 90%

DJANGO 90%

REST-API 80%

PYTHON 85%

JAVA 75%

FLUTTER/DART 35%

MYSQL 80%

KUBERNETES 65%

HTML/CSS 65%